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LU-3(1) CHAPTER 201H, HAWAII REVISED STATUTES, AFFORDABLE HOUSING
PROJECTS (KAIWABINEVILLAGE) (C.C. No_ 11-27)
CHAIR CARROLL: . . . (gavel) . . . This Land Use Committee meeting of February 22, 2011, is now
in session. With us this morning, we have Council Chair Mateo. Vice-Chair of the Committee,
Mike White.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Good morning.
CHAIR CARROLL: Joseph Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Good morning.
CHAIR CARROLL: Don Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Morning.
CHAIR CARROLL: Elle Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Aloha.
CHAIR CARROLL: Gladys Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Joining us shortly, will be Rild Hokama and Mike Victorino is excused, Members,
let me introduce who all our staff and everyone first. We have James Giroux, our Deputy
Corporation Counsel.
MR. GIROUX: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Jo-Ann Ridao will be here momentarily. David Taylor from Water Supply is on
call. If we need him again, we can have him up here in a just a couple of minutes. Ms. McLain
[sic] will be, Lean will be planning, representing the Planning Department. And the Executive
Branch, on call, we have the Chief of Police; Environmental Management; Director Parks and
Recreation; and our Public Works representative; and the Director of Water Supply. We also
have Chris Hart; Mike Steplin [sic], the consultant; and John Sindoni, Royal Main Properties.
Committee Staff Pauline Martinez [sic], Martins—excuse me. Kirstin Hamman. Public
testimony on this agenda will be accepted starting in a few minutes_ Those wishing to testify
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should sign up at the table in the lobby. Testimony will be limited to three minutes, with one to
conclude if necessary. ... (Coughs)... Excuse me. Testifiers are requested to state their names
for the record, and to indicate who they are representing if appropriate. We will now open public
testimony.
MS. HAMMAN: Mr. Chair, we have two people signed up to testify. The first person to testify will be
Sally Raisbeck.

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY .
MS. RAISBECK: Good morning, Chair and Members. My name is Sally Raisbeck. I live in Wailuku.
I'm testifying for myself I am interested in this project and I neither recommend nor
disrecommend [sic] it because so far, I don't know enough to do so. And if I could just talk what
I see about benefits and about costs. The State removed...as I understand it, the law, State law
removes all requirements from the County from this type of project, except for health and safety,
if I'm correct. And your deadline for considering it is March 21 St or else it.. .which is the only
time on which you can put conditions on it and.. .or else it passes automatically without
conditions. So you're under very severe time pressure here. Your, you do the budget. You're
used to comparing costs with benefits on many, many worthwhile things that the County does
and the benefits of this project are very clear. They are that it benefits the developer or else he
won't do it. It benefits 120 families who can afford the range of prices offered by this which is
considerably below market price. It benefits the construction companies and construction
workers who are out of work and will have employment if the project is built. The developer
says that the water pipes and tanks they will provide will benefit water pressure in the
neighborhood and there may have been other benefits that I didn't write down. But the costs are
very confusing to me. There isn't a direct money cost to the, to the County but the developer is
being subsidized with something called transferable housing credits and I don't understand them.
I don't understand their long-term implication. I don't understand their value, how they become
commodities that are available to other developers on the open market, I guess. I don't
understand them so I find that part of it confusing because I would hate to see other products that
you produce, such as zoning changes, SM...well, you don't do SMA I guess, but many other
kinds of permissions that you produce as your product could become commodities that are sold,
you know, sold to benefit the County. How much is a zoning change worth for example. So, I'm
confused about the long-term implications of this kind of approach. Now, Mr. White made a
good suggestion I thought, at the last meeting, that it would be possible to give the developer a
direct cash subsidy out of the Affordable Housing Fund. That way, you would have a handle on
what exactly it was costing to provide this subsidy to 120 lucky families. So as I say, that, that
part of the cost is confusing to me. The other part of the cost that may not be considered is for
every project of this type, you will have to decide what parts of the normal County regulations
they can be excused from. That is extremely time costly, your time, the Planning Department
time, the Departments' times to understand which part of the County regulations are not excused
because it's health and safety and which part you're excusing. Now, take an example, sidewalks.
I live in an old neighborhood of Wailuku that has no sidewalks. It wasn't health and safety
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problem in the 1950's, there wasn't enough traffic. It is now a health and safety problem that we
have a very narrow street, 20 feet wide, with no sidewalks and cars parked along both sides
sometimes. So, for school children going to Baldwin High School, for my sister who's in a
powered wheelchair kind of thing that becomes a safety problem long-term. So as I say, I'm
sorry, I guess I've run over my time. Anyway, I think you need to get a handle on the long-term
costs and the cost to precedent, you might say, in terms of producing you're giving permissions
for exemptions for, to become a commodity sold by one person to another person. Thank you,
Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Any questions for the testifier? Hearing none, thank you.
MS. RAISBECK: Thank you.
MS. HAMMAN: The next person to testify will be Calvin Wayne Knamo' o.
MR. KUAM0'0: Hi, Council. It's good to see you folks. I'm here for Kaiwa.hine. Chris, that
round-about will not work. So I say no to that project. Thank you.
.(Short pause)...
CHAIR CARROLL: Pm sorry. Are there any questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Pretty straight forward.
CHAIR. CARROLL: All right. Members, we have a rather unusual situation. We have a Mr. Brown,
who is disabled. He's at the airport. He's on his way. If there's no objection, I'm going to keep
testimony open until he can get here and give public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (DM, GB, EC, DC, JP, MW, RC)
ACTION: ALLOW PUBLIC TESTIMONY TO REMAIN OPEN.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. We will leave public testimony at this time. Members, by
correspondence dated February 3, 2011, Director of Housing and Human Concerns, submitted an
application for development of the Kaiwahine Village in Kihei, Maui, Hawaii, pursuant to
Section 201H-38, Hawaii Revised Statutes. The proposed project consists of 120 multi-family
unit subdivision. Pursuant to 201H-38, the Council has 45 days or until March 21, 2011 to
approve, disapprove, or approve with modifications, or disapprove the project. If the Council
fails to act by March 21, then the project will be deemed approved. Please note that the last
Council meeting before the March 21" deadline will be on March 18 th . The Committee met last
week on the 16 th , February 16 th • Today we will continue our deliberations. I'd like to point out
the documents that the Committee has received since our last meeting. It was noted by
Councilmember Couch at our last meeting the application did not include a letter dated
November 18, 2010 from the Department of Police containing their comments. That letter is
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now in your binders attached to an e-mail from Ms. Ridao dated February 17, 2011. You should
also have a letter dated February 18, 2011 from Chris Hart addressing some of the questions the
Committee had at his meeting on February 16, 2010. We do not yet received, I believe, the
written comments from the Director of the State Department of Transportation. You also have in
your binder letters that I sent on behalf of the Committee to the Director of Housing and Human
Concerns, Departinent of Corporation Counsel, and the Department of Planning asking them to
be prepared to answer the questions that came up at our last meeting. I expect these questions to
be answered today. I have also asked the Department of Fire and Public Safety to place their
concerns in writing for the Committee but we have not yet received them. And I do not see our
Housing and Human Concern, Ms. Jo-Ann Ridao, I do not see her here. Staff?
MS. HAMMAN: Mr. Chair, I just called the Department of Housing and Human Concerns. The
Director is on her way.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: Yes, Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Since we just got this, is it a chance we can take a few minutes to take
a look at the copy we got?
CHAIR CARROLL: All right. Since Jo-Ann Ridao is not here, you have a chance to go through your
binder and look at the received materials and she should be here in a few moments and we
will.. I'm going to have her address some of the things that have happened since our last
meeting and then I will open up the floor.

...(Pause)...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Should be a recess.

(Pause)...
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Mr. Chair, may I request a recess? Mr. Chair?

CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Request a recess? Short recess?
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CHAIR CARROLL: All right. I'm going to have a short recess and then we just had two more people
sign up for public testimony. After a short recess, we will hear them. Short recess to the call of
the Chair. ... (gavel) .
RECESS:

9:13 a.m.

RECONVENE: 9:21 a.m.
CHAIR CARROLL: . . . (gavel) . . . Land Use Committee meeting of Tuesday, February 22, 2011, now
back in session. Members, we have had two more people sign up for public testimony. We are
going to hear them now.
MS. HAMMAN: Mr. Chair, the next person to testify will be James Spears. And Mr. Spears will be
followed by Margherita Spears.

• BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

MR. SPEARS: Good morning, Chair. Good morning, representatives.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Use the microphone.
MR. SPEARS: My name is James Spears.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Move your mic.
MR. SPEARS: And I'm here to testify for my neighborhood. It's going to be inundated with traffic and
we're inundated now and it's just going to get worse. Between Hale Kai Street, Kaiwahine and
Ohukai Road and the highway, it's going to be devastating. You know, I was here last Tuesday,
listening to everyone from all the different departments and they were struggling to give a good
report on this project going through. And they always had to go back to if it wasn't for the
affordable housing, we wouldn't pass this. I heard it in their voices. I know you did. Do not
pass this. There should be no rezoning. This is a, a bad project. It shouldn't go on. There is
nothing good about it. Yes, we all want affordable housing but not at the cost of this project.
That's all I have to say. Thank you very much.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Any questions for the testifier? Hearing none, thank you.
MS. HAMIVIAN: Mr. Chair, next to testify will be Margherita Spears.
MS. SPEARS: Good morning. I'm Margherita Spears and I'm here to speak for myself and also the
homeowners on Hale Kai Street. We beg you, please do not pass this. If they had a North-South
collecting road that was easy access for their people to go in and out, we would be cheering for
the project. There's a lot of complications. I've been an original owner for over 20 years. My
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neighbors and I have started a petition with over 60 signatures. Please don't rezone. You just
did this last year. I wish I had better words to say more powerful but if you don't believe
100 percent in this project then please, we beg you, vote no. It's the wrong project, at the wrong
time, at the wrong place. That's as simple as I can make it. Thank you truly. And we trust your
decision.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any questions for the testifier? Hearing none, thank you.
MS. SPEARS: Thank you.
MS. HAMMAN: Mr. Chair, the next person to testify will be Federal Reserve Brown.
MR. BROWN: Good day. My name's Federal Reserve Brown. I represent the Dioxin Investigation
Network. I live in Haiku. I've approached numerous Council Members over the last couple
years regarding Monsanto's activities. We had hoped for a different outcome after the last
election but what I'm here to remind you of today, is the at the end of World War II, the United
States set down some really strict laws regarding informed consent doing experiments. Am I
interrupting you? (NOTE: Ms. Hammon whispering to Chair Carroll.)Doing experiments on
other people without their informed consent. That is happening on Maui right now, to all of us.
You've been all made aware of it repeatedly. By enabling Monsanto to violate our informed
consent and experiment on us, expose us to numerous things via their genetically altered
products, you risk our health. You risk the tourist industry. And if anything -CHAIR CARROLL: Excuse

me, Mr. Brown.

MR. BROWN: --happens along the line of what happened...
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Brown? Mr. Brown?
MR. BROWN: Yes?
realize that we're talking about a housing project right now? You need to
give testimony about what's on the agenda.

CHAIR CARROLL: Do you

MR. BROWN: Okay. Well, I'm a very ill veteran and Pm not able to make your meetings according...I
was told and I was sent a pamphlet in the mail telling this was a Land Use Committee meeting
today and that I could give testimony to use, land use. Is this...
CHAIR CARROLL: It's the land use that we are discussing, the housing project. Only concerning, —
MR. BROWN: Okay. Well, what is happening to the land is what I'm here to give testimony about.
CHAIR CARROLL: --only concerning the housing project that we are discussing today, affordable
housing project. If you have any comment about this project.
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MR. BROWN: Could I ask the Council's permission to make comment today on a side.. .I'd take a
minute away from your agenda and make a comment today regarding land use that affects us all
on a criminal level. Pm here to remind you that you are violating, not a misdemeanor, not a
felony, Federal law, International law! We are not your lab rats and this is not your test tube and
you are enabling Monsanto everyday to break the law.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Brown, we are constrained by the very laws you're talking about.
MR. BROWN: You've been warned!
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you.
MR. BROWN: You have been told things that should spark at least some intelligent question. These
things I'm saying are important and you don't want to know about them! This implicates what,
my friend?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Brown, you are through. Thank you.
MR. BROWN: No! I'm not through! I've just begun!
CHAIR CARROLL: Members, are there any further testimony?
MS. HAIVIMAN: No, that's all, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: If there's no objection, we will close testimony.
. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (DM, GB, EC, Dc, JP, MW, RC)
ACTION: CLOSE PUBLIC TESTIMONY.
CHAIR CARROLL: Testimony is now closed.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
COUNC1LMEMBER COUCH: Chairman?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The guy from, coming from the airport, is he here? Oh, that was
the guy?
CHAIR CARROLL: That was --8-
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: That was him.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh.
CHAIR CARROLL: the person -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. Fine, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: --that we were told was coming. Thank you. Thank you for your patience,
Members, it is appreciated. We have Jo-Ann Ridao. She will make an opening statement now.
And afterwards we will get into discussion of the questions that have been answered and
anything else that needs to be brought up at this time. Ms. Ridao?
MS. R1DAO: Thank you, Chair. First of all, 11 need to apologize to the Committee and the public. The
meeting was on my calendar for 9:30 and that is why I was a little late this morning. I just want
to let the Members of the Committee know that we did receive the communication from Chair
Carroll on February 17 th . I have not had the time, however, to respond to Chair Carroll's
questions in writing. I am prepared however, to answer these questions on the floor. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Members, I am now going to open up the floor. I know some of you had questions
that haven't been answered yet. Now is the time to bring them back to discuss them, the ones
that are in your binder or anything else that you would like to bring up at this time. The floor is
now open. I'm going to start from Mr. Pontanilla and work my way right down. Mr. Pontanilla,
do you have anything?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. I, I think one of the biggest issues that concerns this
project is.. .well, two actually. One is traffic on Hale Kai and then the other one is the credits and
we got some information from Member Cochran in regards to how the credits work. And there
was a testifier this morning that testified in regards to how do we apply the credits to this
particular project so that it becomes an affordable housing project. And then maybe, you know, a
question for Ms. Ridao to kind of explain, you know, how the credits are generated for projects
that developers request credits for. This is a first for 201H, requesting credits for the buildings.
It's kind of new to all of us here on the Council. So Ms. Ridao, if, if you kind, kind of explain
the credits in regards to this particular project, that's the first question. The second question,
Mr. Chairman is that, you know, lot of issues on the transportation side, the, the roadway, Hale
Kai. I, I remember going out to the project site last year or the year before, to look at the
subdivision that was being proposed at the time, 47 lot subdivision, but what we failed to do,
now this is a 2011-1, really we didn't have a chance to look at the roadway that is noted on the
project as one of the access road, Hale Kai. And you know, we've heard numerous testimony in
regards to the people living on Hale Kai and the concerns for heavy traffic. I don't know what
your intentions this morning or today, if you're going pass it out or not but I think would be
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beneficial to go out to the project site, take a look at the Hale Kai and the concerns of the people
in that community before we make a decision. Decision is March 18 th , that, that gives us some
time. You know, those are questions in my mind, at this time, in regards to this particular project.
One of the issues that I had in regards to the park, you know, it's so gracious that the developers
is going to provide some improvements to that park. When we first went out to that proposed
subdivision, you know, I, I think, the Members at that time came away with the park being really
shabby. I think that's the worst park I've ever seen in the County of Maui. So, Mr. Chairman, I
don't know, if you could, would consider a site visit in regards to the roadway. And then for
Ms. Ridao, you know, if, if you could answer the question regarding how is credits determined?
Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Before Ms. Ridao answers, March 18 th is when the full Council meets and it's
either yea or nay. However, the last meeting, is this, this Land Use will be having is March 2'1,
so we have to, March 2 nd we need to either approve, approve with amendments, or disapprove.
So the.. .we do have little limit on our time over there. Ms. Ridao?
MS. RIDAO: Thank you, Chair. Regarding the credits, ... (clears throat)... excuse me. Based on the
Residential Workforce Housing Policy, Section 2.96040 [sic], this would be under (B)(4)(a), it
states that the in-lieu fee per unit for sale or ownership shall be equal 30 percent of the average
projected sales price. So when I did those calculations, for the $180,000 one-bedroom units, the
credit value would be $54,000; two-bedroom would be 67.5; and for the three-bedroom, it would
be 75,000; that a developer would have to pay the County should they decide they wanted to do a
cash in-lieu versus the unit. And the only comparison I can give you is based on my personal
experience. While I was with Lokahi Pacific, I did a project that was a single family project. It's
not a multi-family project, in Lahaina, and I can tell you that the subsidy that we required for that
project was $100,000 per unit. So that was based on my experience. The cost or the sales price
to the affordable purchaser was $245,000 but the actual cost of developing that project was at
$345,000 per unit. And that's the only comparison I personally can give you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Ms. Ridao, the.. .1, I, I know of that project that you developed
in Lahaina
MS. RIDAO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --and the project was actually a subdivision though.
MS. RIDAO: Correct. Single-family.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Single-family?
MS. MAO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Fee simple?
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MS. RIDAO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay.
MS. RIDAO: I, I did not.. .1 have not done any multi-family project so I cannot give you a comparison
to that. All of my experience have been with HUD Section 8 subsidies so that would not be an
even comparison.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
MS. RIDAO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Mr. White, do you have anything?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yes. Thank you, Mr. Chair. Ms. Ridao, has there been a traffic study done for
this project?
MS. RIDAO: Yes. There was a traffic study and I believe it's in the back section of the application.
VICE-CHAIR

WHITE: Oh.

MS. RIDAO: If you remember, I think the Police Department testified that they were not in agreement
with that study. They felt it was very, very conservative.
the.. .just a quick comparison that I was thinking about is that we
have in Lahaina, up Lahainaluna Road, we have hundreds and hundreds of houses plus three
schools. So we have traffic coming in and out of Lahainaluna Road, really morning and when
school gets out. And there's only one way out of Lahainaluna Road, but in this project, it looks
like it, there are more, more houses but there are no schools and there are no... and there are two
ways out for the people that are in the, the horseshoe and then there's, there's one way out for the
people that are in the center of the subdivisions. So I'm, I'm just trying to get handle of, on
whether or not...the...you know, on, handle on the degree of the traffic impact that we're
dealing with here compared to many other places and Lahainahma Road is just one example I
can think of. Can you think of any other comparisons?

VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. 'Cause

MS. RIDAO: Hmm. I, I wouldn't.. .1 would consider the traffic at Kaiwahine and Ohukai similar,
Councilmember White, to any of the traffic problems we experience in Kahului during traffic
period. It's like all of the side feeder streets are trying to get onto the main collector roads, you
know, like Puunene Avenue, Lono Avenue, Kamehameha Avenue onto Kaahumanu Avenue.
So, I, I, I would compare that. We don't have.. .you're right. There's no school's in this area.
However, the major complaint or the concerns that we're receiving are from residents that are on
Hale Kai Street.
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Uh-huh.
MS. RIDAO: And their concern is that people will use Hale Kai Street to get from Kaiwahine to Ohukai
or from Ohukai to Kaiwahine. So that is going through a neighborhood and I'm assuming that's,
that's their concern.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Yeah, that's probably a valid concern.
MS. RIDAO: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR WHI I E: The other question I had for you was, I had asked last week whether the project
qualified for funding from the Affordable Housing Fund. Did you have a chance to check on
that? Or if not, can you?
MS. RIDAO: We did speak with Corporation Counsel a little bit about that and I think he's prepared to
answer this morning. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux?
MR. GIROUX: Thank you, Chair. You know, being, being the shortness of this turnaround, we did try
to do some, some research but we have to give that caveat that we really haven't had the luxury
of, of perusing all of our resources in order to answer this question. But to help out, I think it
would be helpful to give you this information now just so you have it. In Corp. Counsel in
reviewing the statute on its face, it doesn't appear that it was meant to be a, a loan process for
profit. When you read the language where it says loans and grants, all of the language is
referring to non-profit organizations. However, in, in the research we were able to do, it does
appear that there is one project out there that actually did receive a loan. We, we need to further
look into that and see what's the circumstances surrounding that. As far as to, to kind of help
under the 201G scenario, what we would suggest is that the County in its modifications look at
taking on a possible transfer of the funds to look at infrastructure improvements to help reduce
the cost of the project. But to actually just do an out and out loan, at this point, we can't fully
advise on that.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. And Ms. Ridao, the question of the credit, the value of the credits
is certainly one of the, the more difficult ones to evaluate because my understanding is that these
credits may have a high value and may have a very low value if there's no market for continuing
to produce housing. I was hoping that we might be able to use something other than credits
because the credits are so fungible but...so maybe, I guess, maybe the way to go about it is, the
way Mr. Giroux suggested but...Do you have a sense of what kind of a mix we might be able to
generate between credits and direct subsidy to make this happen?
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MS. R1DAO: Councilmernber White, I wouldn't be able to make that determination without fully doing
an analysis of the project and maybe sitting down with the developer and finding out what
infrastructure costs would be so that we can, as Mr. Giroux suggested, see if the County would
be willing to help out with the infrastructure costs.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. White. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: With that answer.. .Mr. Chair, thank you. With that answer I'd like to
see if we can get Public Works up here. I know they're listening so.. _between now and then, I
think they'll get up here. Ms. Ridao, we have another complex, very similar to that right down
the street, Kihei Villages, and there units in there right now that are going for $100,000. How do
we balance the price of this one with the fact that we have a lot of "affordable" units out there, A;
and B, how.. .do you have a lot of,. .a list of potential purchasers of this project if it were to come
up? Are there a lot of people standing in line waiting to get a spot, a shot at this project?
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Ridao?
MS. RIDAO: Thank you, Chair. Councilmember Couch, the Department does not have a.. .we do not
keep a specific list. However, I do know of developers that have lists of up to 3,000 people on
their waitlist. Regarding this project, what was of interest to me during the public meeting at
St. Theresa's Church, there were people there, of course, that testified about the issue of the Hale
Kai traffic and that was predominantly the concern at that meeting. However, after the meeting,
two people approached me personally, and informed me that actually they live with their parents
right now, on Kaiwahine Street and they were really looking forward to this project because it
was a project that they could afford and at the same time, live close to their parents. Those kinds
of comments really have a big impact on me because, you know, family is very important in our
culture, in our society. And so I, I think that if we can help people to afford a unit, live close to
their family, and live close to a job center, which Kihei is considered a job center, I think that we
as a County and a community have done our job. And that's howl look at this project.
COUNC1LMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Ridao. I see that we have -CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Goode is here.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --Mr. Goode.
CHAIR CARROLL: I'm going to call him down now.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Goode, could you please come down?
identify yourself in the microphone?
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MR. GOODE: Morning, Mr. Chair. Dave Goode, Public Works.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you for coming, Mr. Goode. 1...in...since this last meeting,
have gotten quite a few calls, comments, e-mails, all kinds of sniff about the traffic speed on
Kaiwahine and Hale Kai as well. 1, I know Kaiwahine's built to handle the traffic. I don't think
that's an issue. The issue on Kaiwahine has always been speed. Since we talked at, at the last
meeting, were you able to come up with dollar amounts? --I know you had a real close, a tough,
or rough estimate on what a speed table...cost of a speed table would be and possible cost of
those radar speed control signs.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Goode?
MR. GOODE: Well, yeah, Mr. Chair and Councilmember Couch, I had talked about maybe $20,000 per
speed table. We didn't talk about the radar signs at that time. I can certainly look into it and get
back to the Committee if you want specific numbers but...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, I'm trying to look and see if we can get something to mitigate the
speed issue on Kaiwahine and also to deter excess traffic on Hale Kai so speed, speed humps
would be...a few more speed humps over there most likely would be what, what is necessary.
And looking at the costs and see if we can put that into the, as a condition possibly of this project
or if the County's willing to foot that bill, subsidize that in order to get affordable housing, one of
those two things. But I would need some fairly.. .a little bit more accurate numbers. It wouldn't
have to be 100 percent but just some sort of total cost of putting say three speed tables on
Kaiwahine, which it looks like might fit there and two more speed humps and possibly those
traffic control signs. I know for me those work and if there are cars around me, I see those cars
slowing down as well -MR. GOODE: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: —even if they've done it over and over again. It just makes more
people aware and I think that may be another effective method. So ill could somehow get those
costs and I know it's a rush but we are under...
MR. GOODE: Well, 1, I can surely get that for you but I mean, for budgeting purposes right now -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Uh-huh.
MR. GOODE: —$100,000 will get all that done
COUNC1LMEMBER COUCH: Hundred thousand. Okay. Thank you, sir.
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MR. GOODE: If that helps your deliberations.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Couch. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Good morning, Chair Carroll. Aloha. Let's see. First of all, I see
the really, you know, importance of our community having affordable housing and I really feel
that it is very admirable on the developer's part to, to be pursuing this. But at our last meeting,
we definitely had a lot of concerns and I still hear them and see them today, once again. So I
know, we're in a time crunch, sir. Mr. Pontanilla mentioned a site visit and Ms. Ridao, you
know, Mr. Goode, Mr. Giroux, have been given questions and concerns and they all feel and
have expressed the need for more time, you know, more chance to analyze and pursue to look
into things a little more, you know, in depth. So with that though, I do have questions, quite a
bit. And to just start off, I mean, overall, I, I really question the numbers that we've been given.
I have handed out a worksheet here about the budget that's proposed, the end result of what,
what you know, the net profit would be in relation to credits. But again, the question to
Ms. Ridao about how much is a credit worth, sort of throws, sort of, you know what I mean, gray
areas around. I mean we don't have definites. And I believe, for me, in order to vote on
something. I need some defmites. I need some facts, some figures, some specifics. And right
now, as Ms. Raisbeck had raised concerns about, it's just so kind of iffy and speculative and what
have you. So, with that being said, the police letter attached has some very good comments
about impacts. And I, and I yet to see any of those concerns being addressed. And for me the
water. The water issue is huge here. Where our Department of Water Supply has, you know,
said they can give so much; but yet the development requires double, over double that amount.
And I understand they want to address it with this well. Well, I would like to see the sustainable
yield of this well. It's in North Kihei. I, I really question. You know, so these are concerns that I
have. These are questions that I don't have any answers to at this point. So anyways, let me just
ask Ms. Ridao. The, the units, based on the prices that are given at this point, it stated, "based
upon a prevailing interest rate of 4.5 percent, the unit prices fall between 60 percent and
80 percent of the Maui median income, the low income group." I'm just curious if there's any
sort of wiggle room here, for, for these units to be sold for a little more to still be considered
between that 60 and 80 percent of the median income?
MS. RIDAO: Councilmember...I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Cochran.
MS. RIDAO: Cochran. I believe those are the, the guidelines that are used here as sales price are from
the HUD median income sales price guidelines based on that 4.5 percent interest.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So...well, the reason why I ask is just that the applicant, if you have
my little worksheet here --
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MS. RIDAO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --at the end of the day is going to profit just around $500,000 for
the entire project. And it just seems quite unfeasible, in my eyes. And also, it's just. .1, I mean I
just don't understand. And then the housing credits, 1, I take it, Mt Chair, or Mr. Giroux that it is
okay here. I mean I know you just said there was one particular project, but you haven't had the
chance to look into it with a little more depth to figure out how they were able to do it. So...
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux?
MR. GIROUX: Yeah. I, 1...Chair, just, just to clarify. We're, we're talking credits; and then, we're
talking the Affordable Housing Fund. My... .the last advice I gave was regarding the Fund.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay. Sorry. That's right.
MR. GIROUX: At the last meeting I did give a long talk about the credit section. So as far as the
credits go, as long you...we're okay, Corp. Counsel is okay with formulating, you know, a type
of credit system that looks a lot like 2.96 and I, I think that's what we're looking at as far as your
chart goes. But as far as a loan, that comes out of the Fund, that's what we talked about today.
So...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: But the 2.96 Chapter which states that the credit shall be given for
the excess of housing built in a particular project but that doesn't really go with this 100 percent
affordable project.
MR. GIROUX: Yeah, that's correct. That, that's accurate. It doesn't...when, when you're talking now
about credits within the 201H scenario, it's...you're, you're modeling.. .you're going to model
that portion of the 201H project to follow as closely as possible to 2.96, but it's not a, it's not an
exact 2.96 credit. So all of the, all of the wording would have to be within that modification to
define what is the credit and how the credit can be used and to what extent the credits would be
given.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. That's all I have for this round, sir. Thank you.
CHAIR CAR.ROLL: Thank you, Ms. Cochran. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you very much, Chair. I don't know exactly who should
answer this question but there's a letter here from an Officer Alan Brown and it looks
like--there's no date on the letter other than something that's hand printed
in--November 16, 2010 and he mentions and I think this is really important, he.. .we, we asked if
there was a traffic study and we were told yes, there was a traffic study. That study recommends
that the developer be responsible for no mitigation measures because any improvements could be
part of A&B's 1Cihei residential project. The thing is, we don't know if or when A&B's going to
move forward. He recommends that, therefore, the developer be responsible for any pro-rata
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share of future traffic improvements at the intersection of Piilani and Kaiwahine. And I don't
know if it's possible for us to put that kind of a condition on this approval but I think it's really
important because if he is responsible and can be held responsible for a part of traffic
improvement, now is the time to do it. And the reason why that is so important is because this is
affordable housing, and when you look at the valuation of the units, if that valuation for real
property tax comes in at less than $300,000--because that's our home exemption right
now--we're going to collect minimum property tax on this entire development and it'd be in the
area of maybe 18,000 a year. So if the developer pays for it, it's not too bad. But if we have to
pay for traffic improvements, then we lose. So 1, I'd like somebody to address that, please.
CHAIR CARROLL: Would Jo-Ann...Ms. Ridao or Mt Goode?
MR. GOODE: Thank you, Chair. Councilwoman Baisa, essentially if I...your question, I guess, if
there's a question, would be should the developer pay their pro-rata share of any signalized
improvements of Kaiwahine and Piilani?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Correct. Rather than deferring everything to A&B who might be
coming along.
MR. GOODE: The traffic report, which I've read through, is a rather thick document, and it has to
assume that certain things are going to get done at a future period of time. So it looks at what the
conditions are today, without the project, without other projects. So other projects include
A&B's project, the Kihei High School, and other smaller projects are assumed to have happened
at, looks like the year 2015. And so, even without the project, those things happen and so traffic
increases in general. And then the traffic report looks at, okay, let's throw in this Kaiwahine
project as well and see what the sum total is of everything. And in that, it on Page 33 of their
traffic report, it does state that the project traffic as a percentage of the total traffic at that
intersection increases by 1.7 percent. So just using round numbers if there's a $500,000
improvement project, you're talking about 2 percent or $10,000 towards that improvement
project. It would be a fair share, I think, they'd argue to contribute more or contribute
significantly more.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: That may be the ease but I would rather them contribute something than
nothing. Why would you excuse them from everything? You know, if everybody paid their fair
share of everything then we wouldn't be stuck paying for everything. Also, 'if' -ing and
'and' -ing about what maybe coming, you know, we've seen recently a really bad situation with
projects that we've approved and pushed through getting done and I don't want to count on what
somebody else is going to do. I would to at least see that a pro-rata share, whatever it is--10, 15,
20, whatever--that everybody pays something. And, and that's just me. The other question that I
have, Chair, is in regard to the question I asked the other day. I asked the other day and there is a
reply in Mr. Hart's letter of February 18 th, in regards to the impact on emergency services. And
when I asked the question because the EIS or whatever the study that the, the proposal says, no
impact, no significant impact. We have again this letter from Officer Brown who obviously is
very familiar with this area who makes a very unqualified statement He says, will definitely
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have an impact on police services, and he gives all these statistics. So, you know, it's kind of
strange. I mean we have these two positions--study saying no and a police officer, who works
there, saying absolutely it will have an effect because 120 units are going to cause all this
increase. And so, what is it? Does it have, or doesn't it have?
CHAIR CARROLL: Would someone care to answer that question? Ms. Ridao?
MS. RIDAO: Thank you for that question, Couneilmember Baisa. You know, it's.. .the Department
depends.. .we send out notification to all of the departments that we work with, and we depend
on those departments to give responses for consideration by the Council. I think that the
developer agrees that there will be an increase in need for emergency service, however, I think
the degree of that increase is going to be one that, you know, this Council is going to have to
make a decision on as far as approving the project or not. If, if that degree of emergency
services is so great that it's going to cause a hardship on the taxpayers of Maui County, then
that's going to be a decision that this Council is going to have to make.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. And the reason I'm harping on this is you know,
we build things, we don't get the amount of buy in or financial compensation rewarding the
County, and it winds up that taxpayers wind up paying so I think when we're giving approvals,
we want to look very carefully at what we're approving, what it's going to affect our County
infrastructure and we need to get that money up front. Because once it's built, it's built. And
you know, $18,000 a year in property taxes based on what is happening at the moment, is not a
whole lot of compensation for what the County has to put out. So that's why I'm looking
carefully at the infrastructure requirements. Everybody knows, I'm a big supporter of affordable
housing but I think we need to look at his very carefully. I also am in support of Member
Pontanilla's idea of possibly taking a little short trip down there to take a look. I think we have
time and as far as you know, the scheduled meetings, Chair, it's possible we could have a special
meeting if, you know, the clock's running. I know nobody wants to do that but I think it's better
that we, you know, not act in haste and repent in leisure. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Balsa, I have checked the, I have checked the calendar and Mr. Pontanilla.,
and there is no way that we can do a site inspection 'cause we would have to post that to the...we
have to.. .our last meeting is on the 2, on March 2 1'd, this is the 22 nd right now. There's no way
we can post a meeting. We would have to go into, unless some Member wanted to give up their
meeting time 'cause it's March 28 th and the 1 4 are Council meetings, I mean, Committee
meetings. So there is no opening at all because we have to post, we can't do it this week, it
would have to be next week. Site inspections need to be posted just like our meetings.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: If we gave up a meeting, then we could possibly have another one by
doing a little bargaining with the Chair.
...(Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, I'm willing to play if, if that's what it takes.
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CHAIR CARROLL: To meet the 45 days, the.. .you would have to be.. .the recommendation
of this
th
of March
Committee would have to be before the full Council no later than the 18
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Uh-huh.

rni of

March. Now we cannot meet
CHAIR CARROLL: We have, of course our last meeting, is on the 2
obviously the Friday one, so that is where it is. I do not know of any way that perhaps worldng
with the Chair, it would have to be a special Council meeting though that we would have to have.
That can be pursued but I'm sure that the Council Chair would
not like to comment at this time.
r calling a special Council meeting.
There' s...I'm sure there's too many things to conside
However, affordable housing is one of our most important things that we have before us and it's
one of the things that the public expects us to expediate [sic]. I will meet with the Council Chair
later and see if it is possible. But for right now, I cannot schedule a site visit. But what you can
y if they wish, I have several Members that have
do and what the Members can do in individuall
gone down there and looked at the place. I would go over there all the time because my daughter
lives up there. You can always go and look at it and take a Staff Member with you. So there are
alternatives if you really want to familiarize yourself with the actual location. Thank you,
Ms. Balsa. Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILIVIEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I, I guess would be for Ms. Ridao. The whole,
on
the whole concept of the credits is one that continues to puzzle me. 20111 is a State project.
on
20111 also responds to, and correct me if I'm wrong 'cause I'm not sure of that organizati
Oahu, the State organization, HFDCH or whatever that thing is. It is HFDCH?
MS. RIDAO: HHFDC.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Oh, okay. Okay. Thank you. So because that, that is a State entity
that really works with the creation and the perpetuation of units, affordable units for people
the State, why would it not be their kuleana to provide State credits versus impacting
t
throughou
the County's on their own application process?
MS. RIDAO: Councilmember, Chair Mateo, as far as the State law and County laws are concerned, I
would have to ask Corp. Counsel to answer that question. However, I just want to remind this
body that the last developer that decided to bypass the County Council and go directly
tothis,
the
know,
State to do a 20111, pretty much got into a lot of trouble for doing that because, you
the body at that time felt that they should have come to their local government prior to going to
t. So, I think there is a mixed message out there. I, I like this process
the
State
governmen
coming through our County Council 'cause it gives our local people the opportunity to come in
here and testify personally versus it, versus going to the State where it's once removed from our
island and I think it's, when it's being decided on a State level it, in my opinion only, it appears
to lose that sensitivity.
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COUNCILMEIVIBER MATEO: Yeah. No, we're not trying to say that they review and approve the
project. That would be to the contrary. As long as the project is going to be constructed within
the County, then it is this body's purview to be able to provide an up or down in terms of a yes or
no. My question has to do strictly with the issue of credits. Because initially designed to help
Hawaiian Homes in the development of their affordable units, so for me I have, I have difficulty
in addressing some of the credit issues that it seems like in our last discussion you indicated
without the credits this project won't move.
MS. MAO: I'm, I'm, I'm sorry. I'm going to defer to Corp. Counsel to give you answer on that.
R
COUNCILIVfEMBE MATEO: Thank you.

CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux?
the, the issue of.. .1, I
MR. GIROUX: Thank you, Chair. I'll try to keep it short then... (chuckles) _but
think the issue of credits comes out when the, the County within its police powers has the, the
actual power to exact certain amount of impact exactions from developers when they're creating
an impact on the community and the State recognized that. But it also delegated those powers to
the, to the County in order to, for the County to have home rule because it would be the County
that would be impacted by these types of development. The State has a certain amount of impact
but the impact isn't felt like it's felt to the County. And during your review processes, you're,
you're able to access, you know, at a first hand basis what those impacts are going to be and
you're responsible to the community to, to hear those concerns. And what the State is saying is
that the County in trying to create a base or a inventory of affordable housing has developed laws
that required the developer to build affordable housing along with their, with their market based
product. The thinking is if they're going make a profit using local resources then they should
give something back. Now in the fluctuation of the market, this may or may not actually
increase the amount of affordable housing that you have in the community at a certain point in
time. During booms, the developer sees a large profit margin so it may be willing to build
affordable housing while knowing, or hoping or seeing a quick turnaround in their product. The
problem is is that when there's a slowdown, then the developer then decides that not only is he
not going to build the market price but not going to build the affordable either. Maui County
has, has seen this issue and their response is within 2.96. You, you have your hammer and you
have your carrot. The hammer is if you're going to build, and you're going to build it fast and
you're going to build it now, you're going to have turn over some affordable units to the, to Maui
County. The, the carrot is if you're, if you're in a situation where you're actually going to build
more than you need then we're going to take the bird in hand and we're going to get those two
birds in the bush later on. We're not really sure what we're going to get but we know that on the
ground we're going to get a house because that's more than they're required to build. So in that
delicate tradeoff, your.. .the, the State is saying that they understand that the County may at
certain times want to do that to encourage when developers aren't so interested in building they
may be interested in leveraging a future benefit. And that would be your credit. And that's the
problem I think we're hearing is is that the Council may or may not be comfortable with the
value of a credit. What is the value? And, and the risk is is that you're not sure what you're
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going to get in the future. But the State does see that as something that is a tool in your toolbox.

And the debate you're having is the debate you're supposed to be having.... (chuckles)... Is it, is it
going to be beneficial to the County? So, the, as far as the State's not really...the State really
doesn't really have a credit. The State doesn't give anybody credits. It's the County.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Yeah. Then, then perhaps the more equitable way would be
instead of the County allocating credits is to have the County assure--and that'll be the
word—assure the developers that their permitting processes will move expeditiously because
time is money. And the longer they wait, the more costly it becomes. The gentleman sitting at
the, at the opposite end of you is very familiar with credits and the time it took them to develop
projects with credits. So the best, the best way to address these things is to have, you know, the
County's process expedited for all these projects. So, second question to Ms. Ridao then.
Ms. Ridao, the, the life of the credit--are they held for X amount of...a period of time or do they
lapse after three years, after five years? I mean, what is the life of the credit?
MS. RIDAO: Councilmember Mateo, I don't believe that Section 2.96 puts a time limit on the credits.
However, we could... in the agreement (the Affordable Housing Agreement) that is agreed to
between the developer and the Housing Division, we could put in there, in the agreement a
timetable or a time when the credits would be lapsing, if, if that's, if the Council so wishes us to
do that.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah. My, my only inquiries because I don't know why anyone would
hold a value for X amount of time, you know, why would you hold it for five years, for ten years,
other than speculation. So that would be perhaps a consideration. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Members, we are going to take a recess of ten minutes. We will meet back over
here at 10:25. We are now in recess.. . . (gavel) . . .
RECESS:

10:15 a.m.

RECONVENE: 10:33 a.m.
CHAIR CARROLL: .. . (gavel) . .This Land Use meeting of February 22, 2011 is now back in session.
Members, we are going to spend the rest of the time discussing this application. We'll discuss if
you would like make adjustments, if you would like to make suggestions, but we will not have
any motions today. Because of the time constraints, working with our Chair, the Council Chair, I
have come up with the only possible solution to address your concerns for the site inspection.
And that would be on Wednesday, our regular meeting day, at 1:30 to meet at the site and then
reconvene back here at 3:00. And this would be our only option. And I am hopeful that
everybody can attend. Our options are extremely limited. This is it. We went over every
possible scenario and this is the best we can come up with. Well, no, this isn't the best. This is
the only thing what we can come up with. So I would hope that you can all be here. And for
today, for the rest of today, I would hope that you could ask the questions necessary, you can
frame on your own, if you would like to amend the main motion because on the second when we
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come back, I intend ask for a motion for the project and then after that we can address
amendments to the project. And then if you're satisfied with it, and you feel it's gone as far as
can, then we vote on it, either yea or nay. And so that is how we are going to proceed. All right.
I' m going to start again at, with Mr. Pontanilla. Mr. Pontanilla does have leave at 11:30, so if
we do get tied up on something, I might give him a little preference. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILATEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. Mr. Goode, this is in regards to traffic
study. You know, I was doing the calculation over here and, and I know that the Police
Department does have a concern regarding the study itself. The study itself, you know, looking
at 2010 and 2015 at major intersections, my interest though, is the intersection of Hale Kai Street
and Ohukai Road. What would be the existing numbers and what it would be 2015? I, I note
that in the am., the traffic is pretty heavy and...no, I take it back, on the p.m. the traffic is very
heavy coming up Ohukai as well as coming up Kaiwahine, but the volume's going down is very
stable, you know. Low 20's to maybe high 50's. On traffic studies where it involves a project
that's up the street, utilizing regular streets, 24, 24 feet right-of-way streets, do we require traffic
studies at, at those locations?
MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair and Councilmember Pontanilla, generally no. I mean, for instance, along
Kaiwahine there's some intersections there too with cul-de-sacs that come off Kaiwahine so,
normally it's just the major intersections. I do note and agree with you it doesn't appear that an
intersection analysis that Hale Kai and Ohukai was done. The, the only work there is really done
on Hale Kai Street that I see and maybe we could ask the project consultants to come up and
explain was, is to.. .is how the trips out of the new project were assigned. Part of the traffic
report is saying okay, we've done all this background and there's other projects and what not but
coming out of this project, where are the people going to go and where are they going to go in
the morning and where are they going to go in the afternoon or... and how are they coming back?
And so they did an assignment of those trips and on Page 28 and 29 of the traffic impact
assessment report, they, it looks like in the morning they've assigned about 5 percent of the
traffic coming out of the project would actually go down Hale Kai and in the afternoon, same
5 percent which equates to about 2 cars, per peak hour. I, I would say that in my experience with
traffic impact reports is that the numbers that are assigned, you know for whether multi-family or
single family on peak hours is pretty solid. There's national studies, it's like 9.7 vehicles per day
will come out.. .make trips in and out, pick up kids, go to the store, go work, what have you.
There had been some collateral work done, even here on Maui, and we were like exactly the
same as the mainland. So we feel comfortable that our numbers are basically the same numbers.
Where the art comes in is where they go.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTAN1LLA: Yeah.
MR. GOODE: Right? So we know they're going to come and go. The art of the traffic impact report
is, is where they go. So the first thing a traffic engineer would look at is well, where do folks go
now? Because at least the roads are existing. So we can make some assumptions, probably
some safe assumptions that folks certainly on the mauka side of Kaiwahine might make that
same travel decision. And so, I believe, and again some of the consultants could elaborate on,
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was that they looked at, okay, what are the folks doing there now? And that way, you say, well,
if we add X number then the same percentage is going to make the same type decision.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you for that,. well, explaining trips.
MR. GOODE: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTAN1LLA: And you know, I, I think whenever a project comes about to this
Chambers, especially 201H, 'cause under normal process we would be more, I guess, in depth
when we do questioning. We do it, you know, in, in 20111 but because of the time constraints,
you know, it's very difficult, it's very difficult. And, and I thank you for your response
regarding the traffic impact but the concern is what is the traffic impact on Hale Kai and that's
something that we need to deal with. The, the other thing I had, is, is maybe for Jo-Ann Ridao
on HHFDC regarding, you know, when the State sponsors a 201H project as compared to the
County. Yeah, it's more difficult when the State is the partnering with the developer in creating
affordable housing through the 20111. And, and yes, you know, we had difficult time, a difficult
time trying to approve a 201H in Lahaina and one of the things that they talk about was a
possibility of another project coming through to provide more affordable housing, you know,
within the Lahaina area. At the time, Lahaina was I, I think the highest...no, no homes were
available for anyone. They, they let the State. And one of the issues back then was, in, in my
opinion, you know, the project was to me okay, the proposed project wasn't going to happen
until we complete the drainage problems that we have today. And right now, it's presently
ongoing. So when you do 20111, you, you look at the total perspective in regards to you know,
what the State is going to do to support the project. In this case here, there's no support. In the
Lahaina case, they were going to widen H'piilani Street or Highway which they're about to be
completed. So, you know, maybe for all of us, we, we need to take a looks, take a look what's
ahead so that when we make decisions on 20111 that, you know, maybe if the State had done
some improvements on, on these intersections then there's a possibility of, you know, making it
more palatable, yeah? So that's my soap opera in regards to the State versus the County. The
other thing that was brought forward is the water, you know, according to Mr. Taylor, the Water
Department can guarantee them 30,000 gallons a day for the, for the project, whereas 60,000
gallons per day is required. I understand that the developer is going to provide his own well for
the other 30,000 but again, I don't know how much that's going to cost, I don't know if it's in
the figures that he provided us in regards to.. .the numbers that I see that was given to us this
morning also includes the water treatment for the particular facility. So you know, one of the
concerns that I have is how much water we provide them, how much water, how much water
they can guarantee for their own projects. Something Chairman that maybe this Committee or
you on behalf of this Committee could write to Mr. Taylor in regards to the water usage and, and
you know, basing on what we say we're going to give this development, 30,000 gallons, and how
is the other 30,000 gallons that's going to be provided by the developer for this particular project.
So, I don't know if you have any answers to that but, that, that would be my question to the
Water Department. Thank you.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. And all of the questions that you have today, I'm sure
that Ms. Ridao and Mr. Goode and all of the staff over here will have the answers for you after
our site inspection on the 2.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR Thank you, Mr. Chair. Ms. Ridao, the, the comment that Councilmember
Couch made regarding units available in Kihei at $100,000 each, I think brings up the concern
that for a project to be viable with pricing starting at 180,000 is somewhat put into question.
And it brings up the, the issue that there's a lot a risk in doing these kinds of projects and I
would, I think I would trust you and Mr. Goode because of your, your experience in affordable
housing and his in infrastructure to come up with a recomrnendation for us regarding the costs,
the risks involved and whether, whether the County should be putting forth if we can't do things
from affordable housing, putting forward some of the infrastructure cost or credits, obviously the
infrastructure cost costs us cash, credits don't cost us anything. Is there some way that...I mean,
does that make sense that you guys would come back to us with some sort of a recommendation
because we're sitting here, we don't know what the credits are worth, we don't know whether
there's a market for the credits, obviously the cash contribution for infrastructure or something of
that sort, allows us a fixed amount that the County is doing. Is there some way that you guys can
aid us with your experience?
MS. RlDAO: I'm, I'm sure, Couneilmember White, that we could probably come up with some
scenarios for you. And Mr. Goode maybe better, having been a for-a-profit developer, probably
could give you some insights. You know, based on what the developer is proposing, I see those,
the range from 180,000 to 250,000 as a very affordable rate for housing at this juncture in our
economy. But all developers take risks. You know, we don't know at this juncture if all of those
units are going to sell for that amount or if the developer has to go lower in order to sell his units
and if he does have to go lower, who is going to bear the brunt of a loss if there is a loss. And in
that case, it's going to be the developer. So, Mr. Goode might be able to tell you some of his
stories as a developer as to what kind of risk they take, if you allow him to.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Sure.
MR. GOODE: Thank you, Ms. Ridao. Cotmcilmember White, maybe you could rephrase the question
again, I'm not certain...I'll be answering exactly what you...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: It may have been before you joined us but the question was asked of, of
Corp. Counsel, whether or not the Affordable Housing Fund could be utilized to offset some of
the costs of this project instead of credits. And Corp. Counsel's response, I'm not speaking on
his behalf, but I'll take a shot at it and he can correct me if I'm wrong, was that it may not be
possible, this.. .because it's a for-profit project, it may not be possible to use the Affordable
Housing Fund but he mentioned that the County could take as an example, the.. .a portion of or
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all of the infrastructure costs as a contribution to the project instead of cash from the.. .or either,
instead of cash from the Affordable Housing Fund or instead of credits or in addition to credits,
I'm just looking for some sort of a mix of pieces that, that makes it fair for -MR. GOODE: Oh, okay. I get it.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --for the County and fair for the developer, 'cause I realize there's a lot of risk.
MR. GOODE: Okay. Mr. Chair and Councilmember White, if I can help a little bit. I have looked at, I
think Councilwoman Cochran passed out this kind of synopsis on the finances and I assume this
is from the developer, I don't know, really anything about the project. The developer knows the
most about the project without a doubt. But clearly, there's, there's infrastructure costs in any
project. And usually they're divided between on-site and off-site. So on the land itself, we
propose the units, you have to do all types of work, grading and putting in utilities and preparing
the land and associated infrastructures for the units. Then there's off-sites which could include
some of the traffic mitigation stuff we've talked about, connecting to the water tank,
improvements with the water system, any connections to the sewer system, anything that
happens off the property. Usually the stuff that happens off the property, not only benefits the
project but also, generally, most cases, benefits the immediate area. I have no idea what they've
penciled in for those costs, both on and off-sites, again is maybe something you can ask the
applicant about but in general, they're trying to get to a place where they have a buildable,
financible [sic] project. And, at least from what I've read here, is that, without, certainly without
the credits or some way to subsidize this loss, it, it can't be built, unless there's some kind of big
grant that comes along that covers this cost. So either, you know, they got to find a way to
bridge the gap and so I mean, I defer to them on how they best see it, they way they plan on
financing their project, but from what you describe and what Corp. Counsel says, maybe
handling some of those infrastructure costs would be of benefit to making the project a go.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you. Mr. Chair, if I might just...! don't know what's proper here but I
think it would help us in our deliberations if, if Ms. Ridao and Mr. Goode might be able to spend
some time with the developer and try to establish what some of those costs are. I think our
challenge when we are considering something like this is we don't really know enough about the
construction business and development business to know the level of, of, of costs and the level of
risk so for us to be playing around with credits is very difficult if we don't understand the
underlying cost of the project. Ms. Ridao, are you comfortable that the, the cost as outlined in
the presentation to us, that those are, are reasonable and, and pretty accurate? That 26,000,000
or so, 26, well, obviously the, the, the.. .that's the total pricing but the cost I guess are at
29,000,000.
MS. MAO: Yes, Councilmember White. I, I believe I, you know, I just did a really quick calculation
of dividing 120 units by that 29 million, $29 million divided by the 120 units and I, I think it
came out in the vicinity of around $250,000 per unit, which I am comfortable with.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. And if I might ask about.. .should I wait on another question, or?
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CHAIR CARROLL: If you could wait and let's -VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah,
CHAIR CARROLL: --work our way down the mic.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

be happy to wait, Mr. Chair.

CHAIR CARROLL: And any questions that you ask we will make every effort. And Public Works, and
Housing and Human Services, make every effort to have that answered at our next meeting on
the 2nd.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. I do have quite a few questions for the developer but I also
have from here. Are we going to get the developers down here?
CHAIR CARROLL: Yes, we are. If you ask your questions over here and afterwards -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Gotcha.
CHAIR CARROLL: --I would like to bring the developer down after everybody has finished over here
so we can just bring him down one time.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Okay, Ms. Ridao, I guess, or maybe Corp. Counsel. Is it
possible, there's concerns about he credits and what not, are we able to--as a condition--put a cap
on the amount of credits? I mean the, I'm sorry, the dollar amount on the credits?
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Ridao? Or Mr. Giroux?
MR. GIROUX: Thank you, Chair. Like I, I was discussing with Ms. Ridao about the.. .we're using the
framework of 2.96 and the, the Council in, in looking at this tool for a 20111 that would be a
possibility that in order to create some sort of certainty to craft the credit in a certain way in
order to reach a balance of, you know, incentive for the developer and also to actually be able to
do the cost/benefit analysis for the County, you know, along with the product that you're, you're
receiving as a housing product. So, it is within the Council's purview to to look at that if that's
creating a concern, you know, if it makes it an issue of that, if that would, not being able to put a
dollar amount takes it off the table as a tool then you can put it back on the table in order to, to
make it a workable tool.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Ms. Rid.ao, I noticed in the application, I seem to recall it,
this is going to be if a person buys these, a unit here, it's going to be affordable for 10 years and
then can go to market rate. Is that correct?
MS. RIDAO: I believe you are correct, Councilmember Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: How, how long.. .1, I know in a lot of other projects that are combined
market and affordable, the developer has 90 days usually to try and sell a unit at the affordable
rate and after that, they can then sell it at the market rate. Is that allowed in this project as well
or are they, do they have 10 years before they can sell it at the market rate if they can't initially
sell the unit?
MS. RIDAO: That's a very good question. What would probably happen is that we would address that
in an Affordable Housing Agreement that would run with the project. We have had sales periods
up to six months, 180 days and we have had sales periods, I think up to 240 days. But we need
to. I think keep in mind that, you know, we're, we're not here to bankrupt the project, so that's a
real kind of balance that we have to find. I would be comfortable with giving them up to 180
days which is 6 months. Well, Mr. Chair, I would feel very uncomfortable giving all these
basically waivers of conditions and zoning and everything for these units to possibly go to
market value so quickly. I mean, is it possible we can do that as a, as a condition? I guess that's
Mr. Giroux's.., can we put a condition on there saying they've got a year before they.. .not that
this developer is any way, shape or form this way, but there's no reason, no incentive for the
developer to try and sell it as an affordable unit if we, if we don't put a longer time on there. Yet,
yet, I don't want them to develop the thing and then go broke because nobody will buy it but
I...talldng to a lot of, you know, people who do mortgages, there are people in the pipeline that
can and are willing to step up for a project like this.
MR. GIROUX: Just, just so I'm clear, the, your question is regarding the sale of the actual unit?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Correct. The sales period of where he has to.. .let's say if we want to
say one year he has to keep it at an affordable price for one year. Typically, it's 90 days to, up to
6 months but -MR. GIROUX: Yeah. That would...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --since we're doing 100 percent affordable and it's a 201H and we're
waiving a lot of requirements, 1, I'm uncomfortable with only six months.
MR. GIROUX: Yeah, that would be part of your, your modifications.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I'm sorry but I didn't see it in the, in the paperwork and maybe I just
missed it. What are the current requests? What is the developer requesting on this one for the
affordable period?
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CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Ridao?
MS. MAO: I'm sorry, Councilmember Couch. I couldn't answer that question right off hand. I
would have to research it.
COLTNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Couch. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Hi. Thank you, Chair. The water still is a big question mark in my
mind. Also, I guess when Ms. Ridao and Mr. Goode sort of figure out the breakdown on costs
and what have you, off-site, on-site, infrastructure needs, would be...I'm not sure if this would
be in your purview but perhaps with the, when the developer comes up, but just looking at the,
yeah, the total cost breakdown of expenses, just...and if this project, I mean with the numbers I,
Pm showing you in the worksheet show them in the negative at the end without these credits, I
mean, would they even, do they have a surplus of money set aside? It's just another variable
there that sort of goes with a big question mark, I suppose and you know, it's just hard for me...I
know there's people out there good Samaritans wanting to do thing out of the goodness of their
heart but when it comes down to it, when you're in the negative of over $4,000,000 on a project,
and you know, unless they get this, these credits which again, we're all quite concerned with and
trying to figure it all out, I, I just have a hard time swallowing all of this, I guess, at this point.
But of course yes, more numbers need to be addressed and what have you and it's a you know,
you mentioned, Ms. Ridao that we're not here to put, I'm not here to put anybody into
bankruptcy, you know, any developer; but without these credits, they're doing a good job on
their own, really. I mean, they're, they're, they're in the hole. So, I just want to state that I
think, yes, we just need a lot more questions to be answered here. And I have other questions for
the planner or developer that will be coming soon. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: We'll call down the planner when we fmish over here with this one.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Anything...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, wait! Sorry; sorry. Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I, I have, I do have a question for Mr. Goode.
CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Director Goode, Kaiwahine Road is rated F by Federal standards?
was just curious if you knew what that meant exactly?
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MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair and Councilwoman Cochran, that's in the traffic report? I'm not sure where
you got that?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: It was actually from some testimony at the St. Theresa's public
meeting -MR. GOODE: 1Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --if I recall. And so I was just.. is that your.. .are you...
MR. GOODE: No, 1, I, I'm...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Know what that is in relation to?
MR. GOODE: Well, generally, that means level of service. An F just...like in grade school, not too
good.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Not too good.
MR. GOODE: The worst. But it also, probably the level of service on the roadway itself is not even
close to F. I mean there's.. .you can drive up and down Kaiwahine all day long, right? You're
not back up in the middle of Kaiwahine at any time. There may be conditions at the traffic signal
that might be level of service F at certain times of the day. And that's defined as like how long
you have to wait say to make a left turn at the light. I'd have to look at the report more carefully
but I don't recall seeing level of service F maybe on one particular movement at a particular time
of the day. But the statement that the street's at F wouldn't.. .that'd be inaccurate.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Goode. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Ms. Cochran. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you, Chair. Question for our folks, I'm kind of looking at
the parking situation and I'd like to just talk about it a little bit. I can't tell, is there any provision
in here for guest parking? You know, 120 units is a lot. And we can almost assume that there'll
be two cars per dwelling, so how are we going to take care of guests?
MS. R1DAO: Yes, Councilmember Baisa. I believe the.. .1 don't have that exact page, but I believe the
developer is proposing two parking stalls per unit plus, I, I think it was 15 stalls for guests...12,
12 stalls for guest parking.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So only 12 for a 120 units?
MS. RIDAO: For guest parking, yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I don't know if that's enough. I think we need to take a look at that.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Mr. Chairman, I'll just wait until the developer comes up. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. I know some of you have more questions for over here.
Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. Just one more question for Ms. Ridao. For the prices
that these units going to be selling for, would you know what would be the monthly mortgage
and if there are fees, monthly fees for the complex per unit?
MS. RIDAO: Yes, Councilmember Pontanilla. I would.. .off the top of my head, a mortgage for
180,000 would probably run between, I would say between 1,600 and 1,800 depending. And a
250,000 mortgage would be close to $2,000 a month. As far as a homeowners association fee, I
have, I have not discussed that with the developer.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mt Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. White? And after Mr. White, then we're going to call down the developer.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Ms. Ridao, the question I have is whether or not you
have any information as to how many credits that have been previously earned by developers,
how many of those credits are you aware of that might be out there?
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Ridao?
MS. RIDAO: Councilmember White, I believe developer Dowling has approximately 300 credits and
to-date he has sold approximately, it's less than 100 that he has sold.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. And do you have any, any information as to what the sales price has
been?
MS. R1DAO: After last meeting with you, I called Everett Dowling and asked him and of course,
normal that he would be reluctant to give me a figure but he gave me a range of between 60,000
and 90,000.
VICE-CHAIR

Okay. I think that does it, Mr. Chair. Thank you.

CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Could the developer or his representative, please come to the podium?
Please identify yourself at the podium before we begin.
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MR. HART: Mr. Chair, Members of the Land Use Committee, my name is Chris Hart, representing
John Sindoni, also Matt Slepin of our office who's been the Project Planner is also going to be
present to answer questions.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, One of the things that, that the mortgage brokers were
talking to me about is can the, can you guys get FHA approval for your project so that they can
get FHA loans?
MR. HART: 1, I don't think, Mr. Couch at this point we can answer that question for you.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MS. RIDAO: Mr. Couch, if I may? Chair, if I may?
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Ridao?
MS. RIDAO: Kihei currently is considered a qualified community for.. .they used to call it FHA
Funding but it's now USDA Rural Housing Service Funding. Kihei is currently considered a
qualified community for that assistance. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. So it doesn't matter what the., if the projects there, it's good.
They don't have any special qualifications?
MS. RIDAO: It.. .the, the area qualifies -COUNCLLMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MS. RIDAO: --so in other words, if you're in the income category and want to buy anywhere in the
Kihei area, it's a qualified district.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Hart, I know, Councilman... Member Pontanilla
and I think, everybody, Councihnember Cochran, and everybody else, wanted to know what are
the AOAO fees going to be? 'Cause that, that's been an issue in a lot of places because the
AOAO fees are required for maintenance of the property and if, if they're pretty high because
maintenance costs are high, then, then the affordability kind of goes out the window.
MR. HART: Thank you, Councilman Couch, Chris Hart. The...I, I would first of, first of all like to say
that the projects that we pointed out to you that are similar are Kihei Villages, the South Point,
and Iao Parkside. And all of those projects have been in existence for over 10 years and they all
have basically, I think a reasonably good quality appearance to them as far as the landscape
architecture, the landscape maintenance, parking and buildings. In this particular case, we have
done some research. We did talk to South Point and essentially because of the fact that we're not
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proposing a swimming pool, we're talking about probably a maintenance fee of somewhere
around $300 per, per month for the units.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Kind of, kind of high but. The parking space that you have,
Councilmember Baisa was talking about--are they deeded, are they going to be deeded to the
units? Both, one or both? And are they going to be and/or reserved for those units?
MR. HART: They would be as part of the condominium or part of the horizontal property regime map.
They would actually be deeded to a unit, yes. And...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. And...I have a couple more, if I may or do you want me to...
CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. The building in that area, part of the issues with the Ohukai
Villages subdivision that was also an affordable, you know they, whoever it was got away with
not having to do sidewalks, the roofing material that they did was rated at 40-something miles an
hour and the winds are consistently in the 60's up there and there's been some discovery of fairly
substandard plumbing in that area. Are you guys as developer's representatives or is the
developer representing that they will take a look at the fact that there's really high winds there so
we're not blowing roofs off because then the AOAO fees go way up again and, and just take a
look at the, the materials involved because I know, everybody when they, when, especially in a
market, a mixed market and affordable —
MR. HART: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --they like, try to take shortcuts. We're finding that in the units that, in
my condo now, that shortcuts were taken that I don't think would happen normally in a market
development. So are you guys really paying attention to the conditions in that area? There's
dust, there's tons of dust there, cane smoke's going to come by quite frequently so that's a lot of
exterior cleaning of the buildings and the roof, it's all going to add to the AOAO.
MR. HART: Okay. Thank you, Councilman Couch. Chris Hart. Actually, we...I appreciate the
comment. I wasn't necessarily aware of the high winds. I'm certainly aware of some of the
other maintenance related issues that you speak of and certainly in the context of the
development or the preparation of construction document and specifications for the project, we
will definitely take into consideration some of the impacts, the environmental...all of the
environmental impacts that you, that you mention. And could be in the context of the color of
the paint that's chosen, it...you know, obviously in terms of the, the design of the, of the roof
system, the roof covering, that certainly will be taken into consideration.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, ME Couch. Ms. Cochran?
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair Carroll. Aloha, Mr. Hart.
MR. HART: Aloha, Councilman.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Curious...I was just going down this laundry list from Department
of Planning and all their concerns. They have eight items here and they go into a lot of detail.
I' m not going to go through them all but of course, Mr. Pontanilla touched upon the drainage, the
drainage system and a plan and I'm not sure, have you addressed that? I was trying to look for
more details on such a plan.
MR. HART: We do have a preliminary drainage report and we also do have our civil engineer present in
the audience, Stacy Otomo to answer any questions, specific detail questions that you might
have.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. And also addressing the well, -MR. HART: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --sustainable yield figure on that one.
MR. HART: Well, the well, you know, will be, will be drilled and at this point, you know, we don't
have, obviously it hasn't been drilled so we don't know the sustainable yield. It's also important
to realize that, we're, we're anticipating that the well will be a brackish well and its primary
function will be to provide irrigation water for the project. But we, we don't know what the
sustainable yield will be at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So you're anticipating about 3,700...37,000 gallons per day for just
irrigation? 'Cause that's the discrepancy at this point between what the County can afford to
give and what's left.
MR. SLEPIN: Pardon me, if I, if I could jump in here. Matt Slepin with Chris Hart and Partners. I
think there...the question of the water demand is, is turned out to be more confusing and that
may have been in part my fault from how the report was written. In essence, the Water
Department has a standard guideline number for how much a unit of a certain type would require
per day. That's an, that's an average demand, that's not a cap, that's just over the long haul about
what they figure it requires. And based on 120 multi-family units, they're talking about
approximately 67,000 gallons per day as an average load. That would be using the County water
for potable and irrigation purposes, for domestic and irrigation purposes. The developer went
through a long series of negotiations and discussions with the Water Department on trying to
work out how this project might, might work. And part of the proposal was to use an on-site
well for irrigation purposes. Based on those discussions and the idea that there would be a well
for the irrigation, the Water Department figured then that the demand would probably go to
30,000 gallons per day for purely domestic purposes. I, I think where, where it might be
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confusing is the way that was said was as if there was a hard cap of we only have 30,000 gallons
per day but that's not really what the Water Department was attempting to say. What they were
saying was based on your project and the proposal to use a well, we figure you'll need about
30,000 and we can do that. At a previous meeting there was question raised about how do you
prevent them from using more than that and, and again, I think somehow the idea came that
Mr. Taylor was suggesting there was a cap of only 30,000, I don't believe that's what he meant
based on our discussions. There is, as, as you mentioned, there's a physical limit to how much
water you could draw through a meter at any, at any point, but that's, that's not really what's
going on here. The County, and again, if he, if he wants to come down, you know, sort of
confirm this, if you have a question for him, but again, my understanding is the County is saying
they have the water for domestic purposes if we provide, if the, if the developer provides the
irrigation water.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Mr. Slepin. Can I continue, Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. I'd rather have Mr. Taylor here to confirm what he's.. .you
know, have his take on that. But thank you for your time there. And I'm curious about what
kind of labor will be used on this project, Mr. Hart. Are you folks., .let me just preface this by
saying that back in August, St. Theresa's community outreach there was clearly stated that this
project cannot afford union workers. Then couple weeks ago in my office, you told me, I asked
the question again will you be utilizing union labor and you said, we don't know.
MR. HART: . . . (inaudible) . . .
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Then, last week, Bill Kamai was here, saying they were, carpenters
were guaranteed being.. .utilizing their workers. So I'm just curious. Are you utilizing them or
not?
MR. HART: I, I don't remember that in our office that we talked about union labor but anyway, I, we
are at this, at this point, you know, we have been in contact with the union and I, I was not at the
meeting at St. Theresa's Church so I'm sorry I can't comment on that, Councilwoman Cochran.
But you know, in the context of the evolution of the project, we have made contact with the
Carpenters Union, and there is definitely an understanding on the part of the developer and the
Carpenters Union that union labor would be used on this project. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So yes?
MR. HART: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And that brings me to, what about other branches of the union?
Painters, plumbers, and you know?
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MR. HART: You know, I, we haven't really, we've been negotiating specifically with the Carpenters
Union. It's a stick built project and you know, we would, you know, obviously our intention is
that we would like to use as much union labor as possible on the project and the reason is, of
course, because of the fact that the construction industry has been so severely impacted by the
recession.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Mr. Hart. It just concerns me that certain fractions are
spoken to and others aren't. That's all. Thank you.
MR. HART: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Before I call on Ms. Baisa and Mr. Mateo, Mr. Pontanilla has to leave.
Do you have anything you'd like to bring up before you go?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. ... (Short pause)...No, not at this time.
Maybe when we meet on March 2nd.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you very much, Chair. I would like to pursue my question
about parking and particularly guest parking. I'm looking at the concept plan and it shows 240
parking spaces needed. Interesting, there's 120 units so assuming 2 for each, that's 240. And
then it shows parking spaces provided, 252 so that leaves 12. However, if you look atthe layout
of this, you'll see there are like 15 separate buildings and of course, each one has 8 units in it. So
if you have 15 buildings and you have only 12 guest parking stalls left over, then at least 3 of the
buildings don't have any guest parking. And I just think this is really bad because these are low
income families or you know, people who can afford affordable housing will probably be young
folks with children and you know, where are they going when grandma and grandpa come over
or aunty and uncle or whatever, where are they going to park? My understanding that already
there's problems with street parking on Kaiwahine so can we possibly do something better as far
as providing parking for guests?
MR. SLEPIN: Matt Slepin from Chris Hart and Partners. Thanks for the question, Councilmember
Baisa. The first thing I think I would say is that this is the concept plan at this point, it's not the
building permit set that have gone in. So the plan is subject to change and it may well be--we
would have to sit down and do a take off--that there may be room to fit more stalls on. Right
now, the layout was done to meet the lot coverage requirements for the A-1 District, which is the,
the less dense, less lot coverage requirement. We could, we could have asked to go A-2 instead,
which would have allowed for a lot more parking spaces_ And if, for instance, the Council
wanted to change that, but I, I, I, you know, we think that the character of the project itself would
suffer from, from making it denser. Like I said, I think that we could probably look at shifting
things around and seeing how many stalls we could really fit that we would do that at the civil
level; but we're, we're fairly tight on the lot coverage at this point in terms of how much room
we have to do more hardscape.
- 35 -

LAND USE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

February 22, 2011

MR. HART: Just, just to add, there's also a possibility in, in order to increase the number of guest
parking stalls, increase the percentage, right now it's 10 percent, to look at some parallel parking,
some opportunities perhaps to basically provide some of the required stalls as tandem stalls,
which would then allow us more space in the parking lot. There's also the possibility of looking
at, at some compact stalls. Right now all of our, our, our parking stalls are standard stalls. But
you know, we can definitely look at that as a, as an additional amenity.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: My, my problem is this and I'm familiar with a lot of affordable housing
and we all know we have some terrible examples of parking all over the street, along the beach
and everywhere else on the grass and the lawns and it really, I mean you want to talk about
amenities -MR. HART: Uh-huh.
COIJNCILMEMBER BAISA: --or character -MR. HART: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --nothing looks worse than everybody parked all over the road. And I, I
just think it's really bad thing to start off this way because of the nature of this. You know, if this
was senior housing,
I think I might be a little more comfortable -MR HART: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --but because of families, we all know how Hawaiian families live and
we have a lot of family.
MR HART: Well, having two stalls per unit is, is what our County ordinance requires. Kihei Villages, I
might add, which is not too far away is at 1.5 stalls per unit. So, we're, we're providing a
substantial amount of parking and, in reality, there should not be an overflow onto the public
street. In addition, you know, we are encouraging the opportunity for a bus stop and we would
hope that you know, people using, living in the Kihei area as basically on a center of
employment, might not need to have two cars. But, you know, we certainly are aware of your
concern and we certainly will look at the possibility of increasing the number of visitor parking
stalls.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you. But the bus argument doesn't hold. Take a run down the
street to Harbor Lights and see what's going on there. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Ms. Balsa. Mr. Mateo?
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Mr. Hart, one of...two primary issues that,
that keep coming up is the issue with the credits and then traffic.
MR. HART: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: A lot of the neighbors, the neighboring neighborhoods have shared their
concerns with you. They've shared their concerns with all of us -MR. HART: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MAIEO: --regarding traffic inundation in their areas.
MR. HART: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Have you had the opportunity to sit with the, the neighborhoods and
actually discuss with them how's and why's and how, you know, particular you going plan on
addressing these things other than the general meeting that was held at St. Theresa?
Mr. HART: We have not actually met with the neighbors to discuss what we have come up with as a, as
a proposed mitigation measure for the project. We have not. Other than the meeting at St.
Theresa's Church which was primarily attended by individuals from Hale, from the Ohukai
subdivision -COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And you shared -MR. HART: --and Hale Kai.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: --you shared how it'll be, you're going to be addressing their traffic
concerns?
MR. HART: No. We did, we basically talked about it in our previous meeting here and it was as a result
of meetings that we had with other Members of the Council, of this Committee and their
concerns and so the proposal that we came up is a traffic, basically mitigation device that would
essentially prohibit people from or residents of Kaiwahine Village from driving down Hale Kai
Street, okay. And the opportunity, there would be an opportunity to, for them to turn, turn right
onto Kaiwahirte Street and to drive out. They could also actually access the project from
Kaiwahine Street but the idea is to essentially limit the traffic from the project down Kaiwahine
Street so that all the traffic would essentially be directed down Kaiwahine Street, I'm sorry,
Kaiwahine Street.
COUNCILMEMBER MAIEO: Yeah. So, so Mr. Hart, prior to the August meeting at St. Theresa's
Church -MR. HART: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: --did, did you have a meeting with the, the affected community?
MR. HART: No. We did not.
COUNCILMEMBER MA1EO: You did not.
MR. HART: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
MR HART: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. We should go down one more time and starting with Mr. Pontanilla.
Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair and this is more towards possible traffic
mitigation and, and possible conditions that we would put on the.. .that I would like to see on the
project. I know you were asking to waive the $94,000 that you're required in the, with the
existing entitlements. And we heard that Director Goode said it would be about $100,000 if we
do the actual mitigation, speed tables, speed humps on Hale Kai, speed tables on Kaiwahine and
possibly a couple of those speed control radars. Are you.. .with the whole discussion of credits
and profit and loss, are you able to help out with some of that mitigation if not all of it as a
condition?
MR. HART: In other.. .you're, you're saying that for the $100,000 that was estimated that Director
Goode discussed? Obviously it's an added cost to the project and I, you know, obviously
because it is a Workforce Housing project, I feel that probably that any additional costs would be
not necessarily in the best interest of the issue of affordability. However, you know, we have
indicated that we will make improvements to the park as part of the development of the project.
You know there are certain limits that we would have. I also feel that the direction that the
Corporation Counsel and Director Jo-Ann Ridao have been taking with regard to the issue of
credits that from the Affordable Housing Fund that there could be monies available for
infrastructure and as Director Goode indicated some infrastructure is off-site which improves the
condition of the area like the type of, of mitigation we're talking about right now for traffic.
Also the issue of improving the pressure because of the, the booster pump and the additional tank
and our higher elevation not only does it improve water pressure for this project but it also helps
the neighborhood. You know, that.. .using the Affordable Housing Fund for purposes,
infrastructure purposes like that, would be, I think a good use of the Fund and I would probably
rather have the opportunity of saying that we would, if that comes to pass, that we would prefer
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that it be an expenditure that would come out of some, out of some money from the Affordable

Housing Fund. However, $100,000 could be, I'm sure, if we are definitely, if it's established as a
condition, something that we could probably accept.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you. You heard the Fire Lieutenant's concerns about
turnaround for a fire truck. Have.. .do you see a spot where you can do that?
MR. HART: We have. I spoke with our civil engineer, Stacy Otomo and he has discussed it with Scott
English, Lieutenant English, and, who testified and we do have that, an area identified and that
can be provided as part of the development of the project. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you. And one more, hopefully last question. There are
concerns with this type of project, there are several on the island in Kihei, some have gone into
disrepair or kind of got run down a little bit. But there is one that has the proper CC&R's
according to some of its residents. Is there a way you can work on your CC&R's to take a look
at what they have at the Villages at...the Keonekai Villages? That, that is a project that has
withstood time and still looks pretty good -MR. HART: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --and, and works well. If you could pattern your CC&R's along those
lines that might be a helpful and would you be willing to accept that as a condition?
MR. HART: We would. Sure. I think that definitely, the authorship of CC&R's, you know, is
something, you know that's, you know, can be improved upon, I'm sure. And I think if Keonekai
Villages has come up with a document that's you know, comprehensive and operational as far as
a community is concerned, it's something defmitely we would like to look at.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Couch. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair Carroll. And...I...the question about quality, we
spoke about that too in my office. And Mr. Couch here mentioned about the winds and all that
and so I heard that you weren't aware that there are strong winds there. And I know that was a
concern because people build affordable but yet quality kind of takes a backseat because to make
it affordable and I saw in your, your wording it was quality affordable -MR. HART: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --so just. Can you just elaborate on what that means to you to make
it quality?
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MR. HART: I, I obviously, the construction documents would incorporate details that would be
consistent with the basic requirements of the Uniform Building Code of the County of Maui,
and, and the same with the Plumbing Code and the Electrical Code; and that's something that
was discussed at our last meeting. That, that's, that would be the basic standard of quality for the
project. In addition, there are defmite specifications that are available like for siding and, and
roof covering that you know, basically, you know, are basically identify materials that are a
better quality than other materials. And we would commit to essentially using materials that
would be of definitely the highest quality as far as long-term maintenance is concerned of the
project.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: But...
MR. HART: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. That's good to hear. The projected maintenance fees
seemed a little on the high side and you know, 2,000 per month mortgage rate kind of becomes
not that affordable anymore -MR. HART: Well...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --which is the basis of this entire project.
MR. HART: Let, let me just say that as far as, you asked about a number and we did research with an
existing project that is basically an affordable project, similar in character. You know, the, the
final number, you know, is something that's going to have to develop in the context of the
CC&R's and the, and the basic appointment of a board of directors and, and working together
with the developer as the project is handed off to the AOAO. And so that's something that, you
know, is flexible but in reality, it, it's probably going to be in a range of around 250 to $300.
COUNCIIMEMBER COCHRAN: And the.. .are you comfortable with the...like an agreement in the
affordable housing, I think Ms. Ridao and I think it was Mr. Couch discussing after 10 years it
goes to market and the clause, I guess, within a certain amount of days and Ms. Ridao mentioned
180 days you can turn around and from affordable bump it into market -MR. HART: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --what, how do you perceive that? Are you in negotiations about
that? I mean it's something that we could put in a condition upon this project, your project.
MR. HART: We, we would be...I understand the concern and you know, we would be definitely willing
to work with Director Ridao and this Committee to actually come up with something that's
reasonable as far as the period of, of sale. As far as the 10 year period is concerned, it's
something that has been used historically by the County of Maui in its own administration of, of
affordable housing projects and the 10 year buy back, it's, it's something that's, you know, pretty
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traditional. And that's what we are willing to commit to. As far as the sales period, that's
something that, that, would be, we would certainly be open to negotiate but in terms of the 10
year buy back, that's, that's a reasonable period of time.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hart. Thank you, Chair. That's all.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thank you, Chair. I will wait until after the site visit. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Couch, anything further?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No, thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right, Members. We're at a point here where a lot of questions have been
asked; and we've been asked if the applicant can work with Ms. Ridao on answering some of the
things, the feasibility; and also Public Works has quite a few things it's going to have to go over.
I would hope that in between this time of ...before the 2, March 2 111 , that if you have anything
else you would like to bring up, any proposed conditions or anything else that you could run it by
my office so I can see if there's anybody that I'd have to bring in to consult concerning
conditions or any other thing that you would like add, amendments that you would like add to
this proposal. And this is simply to save time. If I know about it ahead of time, I can look at the
proper people to have over there if necessary to address concerns that might come up about, or
concerns that you might even have about your, what you propose. Our next meeting would be
Wednesday, March 2 rid . We reconvene [sic] at 1:30 p.m. on the project site. Then we would
reconvene [sic] here in the Chamber at 3:00 p.m. I will make sure that my Staff gives
maps--very good maps--that nobody can get lost to every Member. Even if I think you know
where it is, we will make sure everyone has a map. And we would like to start at 1:30 promptly.
So please, if you can come little bit early and look around, it would really be good. The
Committee Chair would really appreciate this. Having no further business, this Committee
meeting--Ms. Ridao, before I adjourn, do you have anything, or Mr. Goode, that you would like
to add?
MS. RIDAO: No.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (GB, EC, DC, GRH, MW, RC)
ACTION: DEFER.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Okay. This Land Use Cormnittee meeting of February 22, 2011 stands adjourned.
. . . (gavel) . . .
ADJOURN: 11:43 a.m.
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Land Use Committee
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